The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Monday, November 26, 2012

11:00 AM

250 Broadway - Hearing Rm, 16th Fl.

Subcommittee on Landmarks, Public Siting and Maritime Uses

Brad S. Lander, Chair Members: Maria del Carmen Arroyo, Rosie Mendez, Annabel Palma, James Sanders, Jr., Jumaane D. Williams and Daniel J. Halloran III

Roll Call				
Present: Lander, Arroyo, Halloran III, Mendez and Palma	Present: Lander, Arroyo, Halloran III, Mendez and Palma			
Absent: Sanders Jr. and Williams				
Other Council Members Attending: Gennaro and Reyna				
LU 0720-2012 Application no. 20135041 HKQ (N 130043 HKQ), pursuant to §3020 of the Charter of the City of New York, concerning the designation by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of Brinckerhoff Cemetery located at 69-65 to 69-73 182nd Street (Block 7135, Lots 54 and 60), (Designation List 458, LP-2087). Borough of Queens, Community Board 8, Council District no. 24.	of the Charter of the City of New York, concerning the designation by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of Brinckerhoff Cemetery located at 69-65 to 69-73 182nd Street (Block 7135, Lots 54 and 60), (Designation List 458, LP-2087). Borough of Queens,			
Attachments: Land Use Calendar - Week of October 22, 2012 - October 26, 2012, Hearing Testimony - Landmarks 10/23/12, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 10-23-12, Land Use Calendar - Week of November 26, 2012 - November 3 2012, Land Use Calendar - Week of December 3, 2012 - December 7, 2012, Land Use Calendar - December 6, 2012, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 11-26-12				
This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee	This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee			
Attachments: Land Use Calendar - Week of October 22, 2012 - October 26, 2012, Hearing Testimony - Landmarks 10/23/12, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 10-23-12, Land Use Calendar - Week of November 26, 2012 - November 3 2012, Land Use Calendar - Week of December 3, 2012 - December 7, 2012, Land Use Calendar - December 6, 2012, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 11-26-12				
This Land Use Application was Laid Over by Subcommittee				
LU 0727-2012 Application No. 20105658 SCQ pursuant to Section 1732 of the New York School Construction Authority Act, concerning the proposed site selection for a new approximately 800-seat primary school facility located on the east side of 98th Street between 50th and Christie Avenues (Block 1891, Lots 1, 12, 15, 20 and 22), Borough of Queens, Community School District No. 24.				
<u>Attachments:</u> Land Use Calendar - Week of November 26, 2012 - November 30, 2012, Land Use Calendar - November 27, 2012, Committee Report, Resolution, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 11-26-12				
This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee	This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee			
Attachments: Land Use Calendar - Week of November 26, 2012 - November 30, 2012, Land Use Calendar - November 27, 2012, Committee Report, Resolution, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 11-26-12				
A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Subcommittee approved by Roll Call.				
Affirmative: 4 - Lander, Arroyo, Mendez and Palma				

	Absent:	2 -	Sanders Jr. and Williams		
LU 0728-2012	York S site se facility	Application No. 20125527 SCQ pursuant to Section 1732 of the New York School Construction Authority Act, concerning the proposed site selection for a new approximately 444-seat primary school facility located at 360 Seneca Avenue (Block 3425, Lot 7), Borough of Queens, Community School District No. 24.			
	<u>Attachmer</u>	<u>nts:</u>	Land Use Calendar - Week of November 26, 2012 - November 30, 2012, Land Use Calendar - November 27, 2012, Committee Report, Resolution, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 11-26-12		
	This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee				
	<u>Attachmer</u>	<u>nts:</u>	Land Use Calendar - Week of November 26, 2012 - November 30, 2012, Land Use Calendar - November 27, 2012, Committee Report, Resolution, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 11-26-12		
	A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Subcommittee approved by Roll Call.				
Afi	firmative:	4 -	Lander, Arroyo, Mendez and Palma		
	Absent:	2 -			

Sanders Jr. and Williams